

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 24, 1951

Iccco, Inc.
1151 L. Center
Tucson, New Mexico

Re: The Iccco State #1, SE1/4NW1/4
Sec. 21, Twp. 30N, Rge. 31E.

Iccco, Inc. De Baca #2, NW1/4NE1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 30N, Rge. 31E.

Iccco, Inc. Liddy #1, SW1/4NE1/4
Sec. 31, Twp. 30N, Rge. 31E.

Dear Mr. Hobbs:

This is in answer to your letter of July 24th, 1951, pertaining to delinquent reports on the above caption wells. In reviewing the files on the above wells I find the following:

The Iccco #1 -
C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill was filed January 19, 1950, approved by me February 3, 1950. There is some question as to whether this well was drilled or not. If it was drilled we are in need of C-102, Miscellaneous Notices, C-103, Miscellaneous Report on Wells and C-105 which is a log of wells along with other pertinent data.

Iccco De Baca #2 -

For this well we have the surveyor's plat showing the exact location, C-102 and C-103, which gives an adequate account of the re-work which was accomplished on this well by Halliburton. We are lacking however, form C-105, which is a log of this well along with other information which is noted on the form. It may be the log for this well is not available since it is an old well, but if it is possible to obtain this information we are interested in having it.

Iccco Liddy #1 -

We have only a C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, dated April 19, 1950,

COMMISSION ON PRESERVATION OF
CULTURAL HERITAGE

1. The Commission on Preservation of Cultural Heritage was established by the National Council on the Arts in 1965. Its purpose is to advise the Council on the preservation of the nation's cultural heritage. The Commission is composed of representatives from the arts, humanities, and social sciences. It has held numerous public hearings and has issued several reports to the Council. The Commission's work is ongoing and it continues to be an important part of the Council's efforts to preserve and promote the nation's cultural heritage.

2. The Commission has held several public hearings on the preservation of cultural heritage. These hearings have been held in various parts of the country and have attracted a wide range of participants. The Commission has received many suggestions and recommendations from these hearings and has taken them into account in its work.

3. The Commission has issued several reports to the National Council on the Arts. These reports have dealt with a wide range of issues related to the preservation of cultural heritage. Some of the issues that have been addressed include the preservation of historic buildings, the preservation of historic sites, the preservation of historic documents, and the preservation of historic artifacts. The Commission has also issued reports on the importance of cultural heritage to the nation's identity and on the need for federal action to preserve cultural heritage. The Commission's reports have been widely read and have helped to raise public awareness of the importance of cultural heritage.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Iocco, Inc. - Page 10 - July 1951, NEW MEXICO

approved by me April 22, 1950. I am under the impression that this well has been drilled and completed and is now delivering gas to your plant. If this is true we need the following forms: C-102 and C-103, covering the exact nature of the casing program as well as any other information on work that was done. These forms should give an account of whip stocking, shooting, plugging back, etc. We also need a C-105, which I am sure should be available for this well.

In my letter of June 1, 1951, to Mr. Don Schreiber, I briefly explained the use of Form C-113, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil or Gas and Form C-114, Gasoline and other Extraction Plant Monthly Reports, and which I have referred to in a recent letter to you. You will note that C-114 is not precisely for Carbon Dioxide production, however this is the form we intend to use until such time as we have a form for this specific reporting. The things that we are interested in pertaining to your operations are the amount of gas produced from each well, the liquids or solids extracted from this well and where these liquids and solids are marketed.

It will probably be three or four weeks before I am in the vicinity of Tucumcari, but on my next trip to this area I will notify you so that we can get together for a discussion of these matters, however if you possibly can, I would like to have the above information before that time.

Very truly yours,

Clive A. Wits
Gas Engineer

ENCLOSURE

RECEIVED
JUL 25 1951
RECEIVED